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2-1-1 and Information  Address Phone # Website 
United Way 211 Medina county  888-330-4211 

2-1-1 
http://www.211medina.org/  
 

United Way of Medina County 704 N Court St, Medina 44256 330-725-3926 http://www.unitedwaymedina.org  
 
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website 
North Region  
Adult Parole Authority 

615 Superior Ave., 9th Fl. 
Cleveland 44113 

216-244-7570 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/apa_coordinators/north/apa_north.html  

APA Reentry Coordinator 
Name:  Michelle Roche 

615 Superior Ave., 9th Fl. 
Cleveland 44113 

216-244-7570 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/localcoalitions.shtml  

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer 
Name: Shannon Woehrmans 

631 Griswold Rd., Elyria 44035 440-753-7285 http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/page
s/jro/north/north.html  

 
Social Security Address Phone # Website 
Social Security Administration  800-772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov 
Local Social Security Office 4035 N Jefferson St., Medina 

44256 
330-723-5380 https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/ic001.do#offi

ceResults  
Social Security office Locator   https://secure.ssa.gov/ICON/ic001.do#offi

ceResults  
 
Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website 
Median County Health 
Department 

4800 Ledgewood Dr., Medina, 
44256 

330-723-9511 http://www.medinahealth.org/Records/  

Ohio Department of Health 
(births in any county in Ohio) 

225 Neilston Street, PO Box 
15098, Columbus OH  43215 

614-466-2531 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital
stats.aspx  

Vitalchek  
(births in any US state/territory) 

Order birth certificate online 
(Service Fees Apply) 

1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com 

National Center for Health 
Statistics 

Search the national database: 
Where to write for Vital Records 

 http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2w
elcom.htm 

Medina  County Comb General 
Health Dist. 

4800 Ledgewood, Medina 
44256 

330-723-9688 http://www.medinahealth.org  

 
Victim Services/                        
                Domestic Violence 

Address Phone # Website 

ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, Ohio  43222 

Phone www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Medina County Victim Assistance 72 Public Square, Medina 
44256 

330-723-9537 http://www.medinacountyprosecutor.com/
victim.html  

Attorney General Vicitms of Crime 
Compensation program 

30 E. Braod St., 14th Fl., 
Columbus, 43215 

800-582-2877 http://www.ohioattorneygeneral.gov/victim
scompensation  
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Bureau of Motor Vehicles Address Phone # Website 
*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here.  (Use this notation if there are many locations) 
Ohio Bureau of Motor Vehicles P.O. Box 16520 Columbus, OH. 

43216-6520 
614-752-7500 
800-589-8247 

www.bmv.ohio.gov 
 

*BMV Customer Service Center Address Phone Website 
BMV Driver Exam Station Address Phone Website 
BMV online services n/a n/a http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/   
Cleveland Regional Service 
Center (Reinstatement) 

12000 Snow Rd. Ste. N. Parma 
44130 

440-845-2007 http://bmv.ohio.gov  

Deputy Registrar 972 N. Court Medina 44256 330-725-4635 http://bmv.ohio.gov/52.stm  
Deputy Registrar 123 Broad Suite A Wadsworth 

44281 
330-336-4485 http://bmv.ohio.gov/52.stm 

Driver Exam 970 N. Court, Medina 44256 330-725-3014 http://bmv.ohio.gov 
Drivers Exam CDL 87830 Lake Road Seville 44273 330-769-5090 http://bmv.ohio.gov/52/stm  
 
Public Benefits Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 

1-800-648-1176 
http://www.ohiobenefits.org/ 
 

Job and Family Services 232 Northland Dr. Medina 44256 330-722-9300 http://www.mcjfs.us/  
Women, Infants and Children 
(WIC)  

Call the Help Me Grow helpline for 
locations 

1-800-755-GROW 
(4769) 

http://www.odh.ohio.gov/en/odhprograms/
ns/wicn/wic1.aspx 

 
Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website 
211/ First Call Help  888-330-4211, 2-1-1 http://www.211.org 
Battered Women’s Shelter of 
Summit & Medina Counties 

 877-414-1344  

 
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Save the Dream Ohio  888-404-4674 www.savethedreamohio.gov 
Coalition on Homeless and 
Housing in Ohio 

175 South 3rd St., Ste. 250 
Columbus, OH 43215 

614-280-1984 http://www.cohhio.org/  

Medina Metropolitan Housing 
Authority 

860 Walter Rd. Medina 44256 330-725-7531 http://www.mmha.org  

Ohio Housing Locator   http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org  
Medina County Home 
 
     Brunswick 
 
     Wadsworth 

6144 Wedgewood Rd., Medina 
44256 

330-723-9552 
 
330-255-7100 
 
330-336-6657 

http://www.medinacountyhome.com/  

 
Food Pantries Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Transportation Address Phone # Website 
Medina Co. Public Transit  330-225-7100 x9670 http://www.medinaco.org/transit/index.html  
Greyhound Bus   http://www.greyhound.com  
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Clothing Address Phone # Website 
Goodwill 4500 Medina Road, Medina 

44256 
330-722-2121 http://www.goodwill.org  

Salvation Army 425 W. Liberty St., Medina 
44256 

330-722-6488 Email: 
jonathan.jackson@use.salvationarmy.org 
sienna.jackson@use.salvationarmy.org  

 
Free Meals Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Healthcare  (Free or low-cost) Address Phone # Website 
Centers for Medicare and Medicaid 
Services 
(Offers information to those who are 
already on Medicaid) 

 800-MEDICARE www.medicare.gov 

Ohio Senior Health Insurance 
Information Program (OSHIIP) 
(For information about health 
insurance options. Volunteers can 
provide one-on-one assistance) 

 800-686-1578 www.insurance.ohio.gov 

Social Security Administration 
(To apply/enroll for Medicare) 

 800-772-1213 www.socialsecurity.gov 

Partnership for Prescription 
Assistance   

 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org  

Ohio’s Best RX  1-866-923-7879 http://www.ohiobestrx.org/  
Dental OPTIONS  614-233-6388  

1-888-765-6789 
http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
/oral/safetynet/options.aspx 

Prevent Blindness Ohio  
Vision Care Outreach Program 

 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/ 

UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care Helpline    614-456-0060 X 233 www.UHCANOhio.org 
Medina County Comb General Health 
Dist. 

4800 Ledgewood, Medina 
44256 

330-723-9688 http://www.medinahealth.org Email: 
medicohd@odh.ohio.gov  

ODH/Bureau of Oral Health Services 
Safety Ned Dental Care 

246 N. High St., 
Colombus 43215 

614-466-4180 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhPrograms/oh
s/oral/oral1.aspx 

Primary Dental Services Medina Co. Health 
Department 

330-725-8794 http://www.medinahealth.org/dental_clinic/
Dental_Services  

 
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Chemical Dependency Specialist 

Address Phone www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Alcoholics Anonymous  800-897-6737 http://www.aa.org  
Medina County ADAMHS Board 246 Northland Drive Suite 200, 

Medina 44256 
330-723-9642 http://www.medinamentalhealth.com/ada

mh/  
Narcotics Anonymous   http://www.na.org  
Medina County Drug Abuse 
Commission (MCDAC) 

120 W. Washington St. Suite 3-
B Medina 44256 

330-722-9263 http://www.mcdac.com/  
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Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website 
Adult Parole Authority 
Psychologist 

Address Phone www.drc.ohio gov 
 

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation 
and Correction 
Bureau of Records Management 

777 W. Broad St. 
Columbus, OH 43222 
 

614-752-1080 
Fax: 614-752-
1086 

www.drc.ohio gov 
 

Cleveland Catholic Charities 246 Northland Drive, Medina 
44256 

440-843-5582 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/  

Heartland Behavioral Healthcare 3076-A Remsen Road, Medina 
44256 

330-833-3135  

Solutions Behavioral Healthcare 755 Independence Drive, 
Medina 44256 

330-723-9600 http://www.co.medina.oh.us/  

http://mentalhealth.ohio.gov/where-to-get-help/?search=county&county=Medina  
 
Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website 
David Berenson, Director of Sex 
Offender Services 

770 West Broad Street 
Columbus, OH  43222 

614-752-1733 www.drc.ohio.gov 
 

Medina County  
Sex Offender Registry 

555 Independence Dr. Medina 
44256 

330-725-9147  

Psych and Psych Services 
 

750 South Abbe Rd. 
Elyria, OH 44035 

440.323.5121 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/sexoffenderp
rograms.pdf 

 
Education Address Phone # Website 
Federal Student Aid Information 
Center 

 800-433-3243 www.federalstudentaid.edu.gov 

Ohio Literacy Network  800-228-7323 www.ohioliteracynetwork.org 
Ohio Department of Education 
(Locate GED prep & transcript 
information)  

25 S Front Street,  
Columbus, OH  43215 

(614) 466-1577 http://www.ode.state.oh.us/ 
 

Medina County Extension office 120 W. Washington St. #1L, 
Medina, 44256 

330-725-4911 http://medina.osu.edu/  
 

Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation 

Akron BSVI/BVR-Portage-
Medina 161 S. High St., Suite 
103 Akron, 44308 

330-643-3080 http://www.ood.ohio.gov/Core-
Services/BVR  

Medina County Career Center 1101 W. Liberty, Medina 44256 330-725-8461 x. 230 www.mccc-jvsd.org/ 
 
Financial Counseling/ 
             Money Management 

Address Phone # Website 

*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for 
services on-line at  http://www.apprisen.com/get-started. 
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit 
Counseling Services) 

  http://www.apprisen.com/ 
 

CCCS of Northeastern Ohio 445 W. Liberty St., Ste. 230, 
Medina 44256 

800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep
/zip_locate.cfm  

 
Business Address Phone # Website 
The Ohio Small Business 
Development Center 

526 S. Main St. Akron 
44311 

330-375-2111 http://www.akronsbdc.org/  

Small Business Administration 
Columbus 

401 N. Front St., Columbus  
43215 

614-469-6860 https://www.sba.gov/offices/district/oh/col
umbus  
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Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Federal Bonding Information  n/a 614-728-1534 http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm  
Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc 
Bureau of Vocational 
Rehabilitation  

161 S. High St., Ste. 103, Akron 
44308 

330-643-3080 http://www.ood.ohio.gov/Core-
Services/BVR/Regional-Offices#Akron  

USAJOBS – The Federal 
Government’s Official Jobs Site 

  http://www.usajobs.gov/ 

Ohio Means Jobs 3721 Pearl Road, Medina, OH 
44256 

330-723-9675 
Fax: 330-722-
4657 

https://jobseeker.ohiomeansjobs.monster.
com/ 

Job and Family Services 232 Northland Dr., Medina 
44256 

330-722-9283 
330-722-9300 

http://www.MCJFS.US  

One Stop/ Medina Works 3721 Pearl Rd., Medina 44256 330-723-9675 http://www.medinacountyworks.com/  
 
Families and Children Address Phone # Website 
Medina County Children Services 232 Northland Dr., Medina 44256 330-722-9300 http://www.mcjfs.us/  
Child Enforcement Bureau 142 Highland Drive POB 1389, 

Medina44256 
330-722-9352 http://www.MCJFS.US  

Job and Family Services 
(To report child abuse or neglect) 

232 Northland Dr., Medina 44256 330-722-9283 
330-722-9300 

http://www.MCJFS.US  

Medina County Health 
Department 

4800 Ledgewood Dr. Medina 
44256 

330-723-9688 
800-723-9688 

http://www.medinahealth.org/  

 
Older Adults Address Phone # Website 
Medina County Office on Aging 
and/or Area Agency on Aging 

280 East Broad Street ,  
Room 300, 43215 

(614) 462-6200 http://www.officeonaging.org/default.asp  

Office for Older Adults 246 Northland Drive Medina 
44256 

330-723-9514 
Fax: 723-9506 

http://www.mcooa.org/Page/?Page=Senio
rCenter  

 
Miscellaneous Assistance Address Phone # Website 
Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) Call for information or to apply 1-800-977-3768 

 
https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrollm
entPublic/enroll_lifeline.aspx 

Medina County Government 
Building 
Brunswick/Hinckley 
Wadsworth/Akron 

210 Northland Drive., Medina 
44256 
 

330-723-3641 
 
330-255-7100 
330-336-6657 

http://www.co.medina.oh.us  

 
 
Veterans Address Phone # Website 
County Veterans Services 
Commission 
Brunswick/Hinckley 
 
Wadsworth 

210 Northland Drive., 
Medina 44256 

330-722-9368 
 
330-225-7100  Ext. 9368 
330-366-6657  Ext. 9368  

http://www.co.medina.oh.us/veterans/vet
eranshome.htm \ 
http://www.medinacountyveteransservice
office.org/  
Email:veterans@medinacountyveterans.
org 
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Veterans Service Commission Brunswick-Hinckley 330-225-7100  Ext. 9368 Email:  veterans@zoominternet.net  
Veterans Service Commission Wadsworth 330-336-6657  Ext. 9368 Email:  Veterans@zoominternet.net  
On-line application for VA Health 
Benefits 

n/a 1-877-222-VETS (8387) https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/
1010ez/  

On-line request for DD214 Online form only. 
Download and send with 
signature 

n/a http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrec
s/index.html 

Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about_th
e_initiative.asp#three 

NARA  National Personnel 
Records Center 

9700 Page Ave. 
St. Louis, MO 63132-
5100 

866-272-6272 
FAX: 314-801-9195 

http://www.archives.gov/  

 
Faith-Based Programs Address Phone # Website 
    
 
Hispanic, Somali, and            
             Immigrant Resources 

Address Phone # Website 

US Citizen and Immigration 
Services (USCIS) 

  http://www.uscis.gov/portal/site/uscis 
 

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker 
Program 

North 525 Jefferson Ste. 300 
Toledo 43604-1373 

419-255-0814 
800-837-0814 

http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=
com_content&task=view&id=1704&Itemid
=937  

 
Legal Services Address Phone # Website 
Ohio Legal Rights Service 50 W Broad Street, Columbus, 

OH 43215 
614-466-9956 http://www.olrs.ohio.gov 

 
ACLU of Ohio 4506 Chester Avenue 

Cleveland, OH 44103 
216-472-2200 http://www.acluohio.org/ 

 
Community Legal Aid 124 W. Washington, Medina 

44256 
866-584-2350 http://www.communitylegalaid.org 

Public Defender Office Brunswick 120 W. Washington Suite 2D, 
Medina 44256 

330-336-7100 http://www.opd.ohio.gov/CountyPD/Count
yPD.htm  

Public Defender Office Medina 120 W. Washington Suite 2D, 
Medina 44256 

330-764-8437 http://www.opd.ohio.gov/CountyPD/Count
yPD.htm 

Public Defender Office Wadsworth 120 W. Washington Suite 2D, 
Medina 44256 

330-336-6657 http://www.opd.ohio.gov/CountyPD/Count
yPD.htm 

 
Libraries  Address Phone # Website 
Brunswick Branch Library 3649 Center Rd. Brunswick 

44212 
330-725-3926 http://www.mcdl.info  

Buckeye Branch Library 6625 Wolff Rd, Medina 44256 330-273-4415 http://www.mcdl.info 
Highland Branch Library 4160 Ridge Rd., Medina 44256 330-278-4271 http://www.mcdl.info 
Lodi Branch Library 635 Wooster St., Lodi 44254 330-948-1885 http://www.mcdl.info 
Medina County District Library 210 Broadway, Medina 44256 330-725-0588 http://www.mcdl.info 
Outreach Bookmobile 6625 Wolff Rd., Medina 44256 330-722-2590 http://www.mcdl.info 
Seville Branch Library 45 N. Center St., Seville 44273 330-769-2852 http://www.mcdl.info 
Wadsworth Public Library 132 Broad St., Wadsworth 

44218 
330-334-5761 http://www.wadsworthlibrary.com  

Bookmobile/Outreach  330-722-2590  
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Volunteer Opportunities  Address Phone # Website 
    
 
 
Other Agencies Address Phone # Website 
XXXXX County Adult Probation    
Common Pleas Court – Clerk of 
Courts 

93 Public Square Medina 44258 330-725-9722 
Fax: 764-8204 

 

Municipal Court – Probation    
Municipal Court – Clerk     
XXXXX County Probate Court    
United States Probation    
XXXXX County Board of MR/DD    
XXXXX County Child Support  
Enforcement Agency 

   

County Board of Elections 4210 N. Jefferson PO Box 506, 
Medina 44256 

330-722-9278 http://www.co.medina.oh.us/election/elect.
htm  

Western Reserve Area Agency on 
Aging 

925 Euclid Ave. #600 Cleveland 
44115 

800-626-7277 http://www.psa10a.org  

 

 


